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~ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - ~ - - -  Dorothy Menasco 
__ ~- 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Brenda Merritt 

Cc: Clayton Lewis; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Dkt 060614-TC - Document No. 04038-06 

Thursday, July 17,2008 1021 AM 

Thank you for thc confirmation Brenda. 1'11 movc DNs 04038-06 and 04037-05 to Docket 060614 per this e- 
mail. 

... . __._ ~. 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 9:52 AM 

Cc: Clayton Lewis; Marguerite McLean 

. 

To: Dorothy Menasco . , . . .  

Subjed: RE: Dkt 060614-TC - Document No. 04038-06 

Yes, thanks Dorothy. . ,  

. . "  
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., . 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 9:31 AM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Cc: Clayton Lewis; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Dkt 060614-TC - Document No. 04038-06 

Hi Brcnda, h" La- 
1 wi l l  move confidential DN 04038-06 to Docket 060614. Would you ltke DN 04037-06 moved to Docket 
060614 as wel l? 

Dorothy 

. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 9.02 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Brenda Merritt; Clayton Lewis 
Subject: Dkt 060614-TC - Document No. 04038-06 

Dorothy, can you update Document No. 04038-06 in CMS I 

From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 10:41 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Clayton Lewis 
Subject: Document No. 04038-06 

This document belongs in the 060614-TC docket. Could you please move it into the docket? 
Thanks. DOCUMENT NEMBER-OAT€ 

7,'l 7/2005 06154 JUl178 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


